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volved in the presentments with which they have to deal ; t\nd ta

ascertain, if possible, whether, or how far, the Clergymen arraigned

have depraved the government and discipline of the Church.

I have the honor to he, Gentlemen,

Your obedient servant,

A. N. ToRONTOv

Xni.-THE ARCHDEACON TO THE DEAN.

TouoNTO, 20th March, 187ft.

Mt Dear Dean,

I am sorry to be obliged to inform you that I am directed

by the IJishop to day, to inform you that liis Lordship directs the
Commission on your case to sit on Wodnesdav, the 31st inst.

at 11:30.

In connection with Mr. Vice-Chancellor Blake, I have done
my utmost to avert this, which I believe will be a great calamity

to the Church ; but unfortunatjly evil counsels have prevailed on
both sides, and there seems, humanly speaking, nothing to avert

it, as the prospects for reconciliation, which existed a few weeks
ago, have vanished.

Deeply regretting this,

I am, my dear Dean,
'

• Yours very faithfully,

T. B. Fuller.

XIV.-THE ARCHDEACON TO THE DEAN.

Toronto, March 25. 1875.
Mt Dear Mr. Dean,

I am directed by the Lord Bishop to notify you that the
Commission on your case will not sit on the 31st, in consequence
of the unavoidable absence of the Counsel for the gentlemen who
have presented you and your brother members cf the Church As-
sociation, and that the Bishop has fixed the 1 6th day of April for

the iiequiry to proceed. This determination was come to this

afternoon. Not liking this sort of proceeding, I have asked to be
relieved from my position on the Commission.

I am, my dear Dean,
Yours very faithfully,

T. B. Fuller.


